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Attorneys for the United States of America

185 S. State St., #300 2009 JuL - o}
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ‘" 7 »+htf

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
' INDICTMENT

Plaintiff,
. VIO. 21 U.S.C. § 846,
vs. CONSPIRACY TO DISTRIBUTE
| : COCAINE; 21 U.S.C.

SALVADOR ABRAHAM JAIMES aka § g4l(a) (1), DISTRIBUTION
“CHAVA, " JOSE MARTINEZ-ROMERO QF COCATNE AND PCOSSESSION
aka “CHAPARRO,” SANDRA OF COCAINE WITH INTENT TO
PALACIOS-DIAZ, OMAR GALAVIZ and DISTRIBUTE

FIDEL SOLACHE-MORENO,

Defendants.

Case: 2:09-cr-00463
Assigned To ; Stewart, Ted
Assign. Date : 7/1/2009
Description: USA v.

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT I
Beginning on a date unknown but at least by September 6,
2008, and continuing to at least November 9, 2008, in the Central
Division of the District of Utah,
SALVADOR JAIMES, JOSE MARTINEZ—ROMERO and SANDRA PALACTOS-DIAZ,
defendants herein, did knowingly.and intentionally combine,

conspire, confederate and agree with each other and/or with other



persons known and unknown, to commit the following offense
against the United States of America:

a. To distribute 500 grams or more of a mixture or
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule
II controlled substance within the meaning of 21 U.S.C. § 812,
and did aid and abet therein; in violation of 21 U.g.C. |
| § 841 (a) (1) énd 18 U.5.C. § 2, all in ﬁiolation.of 21 U.S8.C.

§ 846 and punishable under 21 U.S.C. § 841(Db) (1) (B).
‘COUNT II

Beginning on a date unkno@n but at 1east by September 6,
2008, and continuing to at least November 9, 2008, in the Central
Division of the Digtrict of Utah,

OMAR GALAVIZ and FIDEL SOLACHE-MORENO,
defendants herein, did knowingly and intentionally combine,
conspire, conféderate and agree with each other and/or with other
persons known and unknown, tb commit the foliowing offense
against the United States of America:

a. To distribute five kilograms or more of a mixture or
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule
1T controlléd substance within the méaning of 21 U.8.0. & 812,
.and_did aid and abet therein; in violation of 21 U.s.C.

§ 841(a) (1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2, all in violatién of 21 U.S;C,

§ 846 and punishable under 21 U.S.C. § 841(b) (1) (A).












